From: Hind, Rachael

To: Smart, Julie

Subject: FW: Narvo's, 26-27 Victoria Parade, Torquay
Date: 20 June 2023 16:21:58
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Hi Julie

Please see confirmation below re timings.

Many thanks Rachael

Rachael Hind | Regulatory Service Manager
(Commercial)

Community Safety

Town Hall, Torquay TQ1 3DR

www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from
your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.

From: Hayley Carpente:

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 4:15 PM

Tos Hind, Rachac! I

Subject: Re: Narvo's, 26-27 Victoria Parade, Torquay

Hi Rachael

Steve is happy to accept the amendment. Thank you for sorting it out so quickly
Kind regards

Hayley

On Mon, 19 Jun 2023 at 10:10, Hind, Rachae! ||| G ot

Dear Hayley

As per our conversation last week, | am concerned about the use of the outside area after
23:00hours as it is very close to a residential property. You advised that the area will not be
used after 23:00 hours and a number of conditions are included within the operating schedule
and that you would be happy to alter the application to reflect this.
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| have discussed this with our legal team. They have advised that if you/your client are happy
to alter the application then we can do this as this reinforces the intention outlined in your
operating schedule and will promote the licensing objectives as it restricts the activities after
23:00 hours in the outside areas.

Please can you reply to this email to confirm that you are happy for the permitted times to be
altered to the following:

Performance of live music (Indoors) Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00
Performance of live music (Outdoors) Monday to Sunday 08:00 —23:00

Playing of recorded music (Indoors) Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00
Playing of recorded music (Outdoors) Monday to Sunday 08:00 —23:00

Late night refreshment (Indoors) Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 01:00

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises: Monday to Sunday,
08:00 - 01:00

Many thanks Rachael

Rachael Hind | Regulatory Service
Manager (Commercial)

Community Safety

Town Hall, Torquay TQ1 3DR

www.torbay.gov.uk

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message
from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.
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